
You don't often get email from
wilner@braunhagey.com. Learn why this is important

From: Walter Wall
To: Josh Wilner
Cc: Catherine Chase; Steve Dahlem; PRA Response
Subject: RE: Mariposa County DA - Response to ACLU PRA dated 09-07-21
Date: Tuesday, August 30, 2022 4:19:44 PM

*** EXTERNAL MESSAGE ***

Mr. Wilner:
 
As an update on your September 7, 2021 request I am happy to report that our “Measures for
Justice” data is available at :
Mariposa County, CA - Measures for Justice.
 
Please utilize the data portal for more information pertinent to your original September 7, 2021
inquiry.
 
Please note certain data requested is kept by the Mariposa Superior Court which is in the process of
going digital, so access to that information should be a lot easier to obtain.
 
Sincerely,
 
Walter
 

From: Josh Wilner <Wilner@braunhagey.com> 
Sent: Friday, August 26, 2022 8:26 PM
To: Walter Wall <wwall@mariposacounty.org>
Cc: Catherine Chase <cchase@mariposacounty.org>; Steve Dahlem
<sdahlem@mariposacounty.org>; PRA Response <praresponse@braunhagey.com>
Subject: Re: Mariposa County DA - Response to ACLU PRA dated 09-07-21
 

Mr. Wall, 
 
Please provide an update regarding our CPRA requests. We would be happy to speak with you
on the phone if that would be helpful. 
 
Regards, 
 

Joshua Wilner
B R A U N H A G E Y 
&  B O R D E N  L L P

San Francisco

351 California Street, 10th Floor
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San Francisco, CA 94104

Tel: (415) 599-0210

 

New York

7 Times Square

27th Floor

New York, NY 10036-6524

Tel: (646) 829-9403

 

From: Walter Wall <wwall@mariposacounty.org>
Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2021 3:47 PM
To: Ellen Leonida <Leonida@braunhagey.com>
Cc: Catherine Chase <cchase@mariposacounty.org>; Steve Dahlem <sdahlem@mariposacounty.org>
Subject: Mariposa County DA - Response to ACLU PRA dated 09-07-21
 

*** EXTERNAL MESSAGE ***

Ellen,
Please see attached.
Sincerely,
Walter
 
Walter W. Wall
Mariposa County District Attorney
5085 Bullion Street
Mariposa, CA 95338
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